From: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

To: Trinity

Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Ogden Gas Line C141

Date: Thursday, November 17, 2016 8:15:00 AM
Attachments: coa 3996.pdf

Todd,

Please see the attached Conditions of Approval for the Initial C-141 spill report you sent on 11/15/2016. Your
tracking number for this event is 2RP-3996.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District Il

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 1:53 PM

To: Trinity

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Ogden Gas Line C141

Todd - The reference number for this release is 2RP-3996.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Trinity [mailto:todd@trinityoilfieldservices.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 2:51 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Ogden Gas Line C141

Please find the attached C141 for the Ogden gas line release. If you could please send me back a 2RP number.
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